DISTRICT PROPOSAL NO. 6
JUNE 13, 2016

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

RE: COURSE MAXIMUMS — POSC 120 and POSC 102

BETWEEN THE PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

AND THE PALOMAR FACULTY FEDERATION

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU™) is entered into by and between the PALOMAR
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT (“District™) and the PALOMAR FACULTY
FEDERATION (“PFF”):

MOQU relates to Article 8 — Course Maximums of the current Agreement between the District and
PFF.

When POSC 120 is offered as a stand-alone course and is not offered in conjunction with POSC
102, the course maximum will be 42. As a separate course offering, this course will count
towards faculty load and, therefore, be compensated appropriately.
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